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Nelson, Robert P.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning, Bob!

Musser, Terry

Thursday, January 20, 2005 9:37 AM
Nelson, Robert P.

Draft Request -- Natural Resources Topic

Terry would like a bill drafted regarding wild turkey permits.

Stat 29.164(3)(b)3 refers to the ability of a resident landowner to transfer preference to
a family member or operator and family.

Terry would like to draft a bill where the landowner's preference could be transferred
("assigned") to anyone of the landowner's choice.

This request was sent only to you, so please feel free to forward to another

drafter if more appropriate.

Thanks,

Kathie @ Rep Musser's Office

266-7461

rep.musser@legis.state.wi.us
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State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-1807/1

2005 BILL

AN Act ...; relating to: assignment of a landowner’s eligibility to apply for a
v

turkey hunting license

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) issues wild ﬁ%
turkey hunting licenses to applicants according to a preference system. Under that
system, qualified resident landowners receive first preference in obtaining a wild
turkey huntingviicense. Under current lay, an applicant is a qualified resident
landowner if the applicant owns at least 50 acres in one parcel in an established wild
turkey hunting zone. Currently, the qualified resident landowner may assign his or
her eligibility to apply for a wild turkey{license to a family member, a person who is
residing on the land and renting it, or t§ a family member of the renter.V

Under this bill,a qualified resident landowner may assign his or her eligibility

i to apply for a wild turkey, license to any individual.

Un
husiey w
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1.‘ 29.164 (3) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
29.164 (3) (b) 3. A qualified resident landowner may assign his or her eligibility

to apply for a wild turkey hunting license under this paragraph as a qualified
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¢

resident landowner ,:

v
operator any individual. The department may specify the procedures and forms

which are required to be followed and completed to effect this assignment. After this
assignment, the assignee may apply for a wild turkey hunting license under this
paragraph as a qualified resident landowner and the qualified resident landowner

who assigned his or her eligibility may not so apply.

History: 1981 ¢. 262; 1983 a. 27, 192; 1985 a. 332 5. 253; 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 31, 73; 1991 a. 39, 77, 269; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 168; 1997 a. 248 ss. 212 to 230; Stats.
1997 5. 29.164; 1997 a. 249 5. 21; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 18; 2003 a. 67.

10

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to wild turkey hunting licenses issued on the effective

date of this subsection.

(END)



Northrop, Lori

From: Colbert, Kathie

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2005 1:52 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1807/1 Topic: Transfer of turkey hunting permit

It has been requested by <Colbert, Kathie> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1807/1 Topic: Transfer of turkey hunting permit



